



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Kevin Marr</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Fire Code Advisory Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Fire Protection Industry Representative</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other:	Date Appointed: 6/29/2017	Term of Position: * 8/15/2017 to 8/14/2020
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Tacoma</i>	Zip Code: 98424	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: <i>Mr. Kevin Marr has 32 years of experience in the fire protection industry. He is currently the design and operations manager at one of the largest regional fire protection companies. He has experience with commercial, industrial, and residential projects including High-rise Office and Residential Towers. Mr. Marr is a member of the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA), National Fire Sprinkler Association (NFSA), the NFSA Engineering and Standards Committee, and the International Code Council (ICC). He holds several certifications including a Washington State certificate of competency/fire protection sprinkler systems, a National Institute for Certification in Engineering Technologies (NICET) Level IV in Fire Protection Engineering Technology Water-Based Systems Layout, and is an NFPA Certified Fire Protection Specialist.</i>		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 		Appointing Signatory: <i>Edward B. Murray</i> Mayor of Seattle

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 2017 JUL -3 PM 2:23
 CITY CLERK

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not appointment date.

Kevin Marr

Design & Operations Manager
Patriot Fire Protection, Inc.
2707 70th Avenue East
Tacoma, WA 98424

kevinm@patriotfire.com

Education

Associate in Engineering
Technology – Highline College
Phi Theta Kappa

Professional Certifications



NFPA Certified Fire
Protection Specialist
#3437



NICET Level IV – Fire
Protection Engineering
Technology #73839



Professional Memberships

National Fire Protection
Association (NFPA)

National Fire Sprinkler
Association (NFSA)

NFSA Engineering and
Standards Committee

International Code Council
(ICC)

Work History

June 1984 to 1990
Wormald Fire Systems
Tacoma, WA

1990 to September 1993
Grinnell Fire Protection
Tacoma, WA

October 1993 to present
Patriot Fire Protection, Inc.
Tacoma, WA

Professional Profile

Kevin has over 32 years of experience in the fire sprinkler system industry including design, estimating, project management, and operations management. As the Design & Operations Manager for Patriot Fire Protection, Inc., Kevin supervises all of the project designers, project managers, and two field labor superintendents working in the Tacoma office. With his knowledge and experience, Kevin is actively involved during pre-construction services and design-build projects for clients. Kevin has also been a member of the National Fire Sprinkler Association Engineering and Standards Committee since 2009.

Experience

Supervision and Management of Employees

Pre-construction and Design Build Projects

Estimating, Budgeting, & Project Management

Commercial, Industrial, and Residential Projects

High-rise Office and Residential Towers

Layout and Design of Water Based Fire Protection Sprinkler Systems

- Wet Pipe Sprinkler Systems
- Dry Pipe Sprinkler Systems
- Pre-action Sprinkler Systems
- Deluge Sprinkler Systems
- Standpipe Systems
- Fire Pump Systems

Skills

Proficient in MS Office programs

Communication Skills – write and speak effectively, good listener

Interpersonal Skills – understanding, supportive, team player

Problem Solving – able to gather appropriate information to negotiate and resolve problems or disputes

Organizational Skills – detailed oriented, planner, sets goals, and meets deadlines

Fire Code Advisory Board

Fifteen members: Pursuant to Ordinance 124707, all subject to City Council confirmation, three year terms, no term limits

- 15 Mayor-appointed

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
	M	7	1.	Architects	James R. Fair	03/30/2015	03/30/2018	3	Mayor
	F	1	2.	Chemical Engineers	Tara Henriksen	8/31/2015	8/31/2018	2	Mayor
	F	4	3.	Mechanical Engineers	Rae Anne Rushing, PE	03/30/2015	03/30/2018	4	Mayor
	M	N/A	4.	BOMA	Brad Middleton	06/01/2016	05/31/2019	1	Mayor
			5.	Insurance Industry	Vacant				Mayor
	M	4	6.	Marine Industry	Allen Rainsberger	03/30/2015	03/30/2018	4	Mayor
	M	N/A	7.	Port of Seattle	Chris Todd	8/15/2017	8/14/2020	1	Mayor
	M	2	8.	Manufacturing/Warehouse	Fritz Chess	05/31/2016	05/31/2019	1	Mayor
	M	7	9.	Research/ Labs	Kurt Lusting	05/31/2016	05/31/2019	1	Mayor
	M	N/A	10.	Fire Protection Industry	Kevin Marr	8/15/2017	8/14/2020	1	Mayor
	M	7	11.	Public	Lucas Grothkopp	03/30/2015	03/30/2018	3	Mayor
	M	3	12.	Public	Steven S. Potokar	5/27/2017	5/26/2020	2	Mayor
	M	N/A	13.	Labor	Scott Peterson	5/27/2017	5/26/2020	2	Mayor
(3)	M	N/A	14.	Major Institutions	Hugo Sotelo	05/31/2016	05/31/2019	1	Mayor
(2)	F	3	15.	Services Industry	Carlene M. Comrie	05/15/2017* Pending confirmation	05/14/2020	1	Mayor

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	11	3				1	1			12			
Council													
Other													
Total													

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
 - **G List *gender*, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
 - RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*